

Williamsburg Woodland Trails Committee
Minutes of the August 8, 2018 Meeting

The meeting was called to order at 7:08pm by John Hoogstraton. Also present were Sarah LaPointe, Eileen Keegan, David Weber, Gwen Blodgett, and guest Jim Lemkin

Minutes of June 13 meeting were approved as amended.

Horse Mt. Project was discussed, especially the need for another scouting hike. Date for it weather dependent, but JL is willing to lead one. Jim will coordinate when committee members contact him. New HLT Land Steward will be invited to join us, once s/he is on the job in Sept., but no need to wait till then for our next scouting.

DW shared observations of vandalism at kiosk on Rt. 9 at new entrance to the Breckenridge Property.

JH will notify Town police.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30pm

Respectfully submitted,

Gwen Blodgett